
. :··~ ::-~1, .. ::-=-~:::..r• .. ~.:-·:. 
\,~ . ... 
- ·: ....... 

. ··. 

Presii!ent: 
l. · .'. ! 'J .-: 

.J., 

.: ,I !•:.. .. 

. ~: •. ·i· •. ' , : 

87 .-

SUMMARY REOORD OF THE TWENTY-FIRST MEETING 

held on Monday, -6 May 1968, at 3.35 p.ra. 

H.I.H. Princess Ashr af PAHLAVI 

.... ' 
':·:./::~·. 

7 • ..,.._. . ./ 

. . .. . -.. :; .... ,'. 
...,,.. ··• . ...... _ .. 

~.' ··•·,· . ..: . 1 •:. ..., . .... 
~. ·.· .. 

. ' : . ·. }~ (. . ;, 

I; .,: ~-, ,: •, 

•, ,·t 
... _ : ' 

. . -:- .. . 
·1 .• .... . ,•.: • 
·!:.:: 

.. :, : 1~·, 
.• .. _-rr~· .~ 

.... • .... 
• '!'-":• • 

• !,· 
--; -\ 

.. . . 

' .. 

. . . · .:··t 
... ! ..... 

"'•.-..· .. ; 

' . 
: .• . . t • ... 



.~:··;,· :00::!;:it,:~i,f,~f f )f f ¾:\
111t(.<:L:_if /I 1··•.·. ,·.. :. :·• · .. · .. •:•.···<-?: t\f f ?. •··. · 

~ .. :~ . . . . -~: . . . \ 

·,· · REsPE1T AND I~LEMENTATION OF HUM.AN RIGHTS IN OCCUPIED TERRITORIES (agenda ·item -12)· · 
\ . ' (A/CONF.32/22, , A/CONF .32/27, A/OONF .32/29; . A/(X)NF .32/1.19 and. Corr .1, .A/CONF .32/L.2O) 
. '.(continued) , _ ·· . . -- · 

.' I • .• 

,,: ·-- · · · Mr. ·IVANOV (Union. of· Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, alt~ough t_he 

\ . · . rep~·sentative of Israel had painted an :attractive picture of the condition of the 
. . . . . . . ' . 

. .- :·, · . p~pulaticins in -the _occupied Arab "'territories, the rights of th_ose populations were 

:. ... : being .violated, tho~sands o; r~fti.gee~ had been dr;i.ven from house and hom~, thousands 
: ~:. :.· - : oi .~ab . villa:g.es had been destroyed and a regime of terror had been established by the 
. . ~ . ,, .. 

. i: ocq~pying authori ~ies. The facts were · we11:..1rnown, .. and the General Assembly, the 

. S~curity _Council and the Coiilmission on Human Rights had condemned them. But Israel 
' • -

, , . had remained deaf to all resolutions of the General Assembly; accordingly; the 

Conference should demand that I~raei c~mply with the resolutions and cease immediately 

:- ..: to yiolate in a · flagrant manner human rights . in the occupied territories. The · 
. . . . . ' 

United Nations ,could not :r:emain indifferent to the· fa~e •or the . Arab population in the 

~erritories 9ccup~ed by Is~ael •. In resolution_ 248, adopted on 24 March 1968, the 

·security Council had called .upon Israel to desist from acts or activities in 

._-:, :_contravention of ~he Council I s resolution 237 (1967). · Nevertheless Israel had 
' . . . ' . 

·.· .· · continued its· policy· of · aggression against everybody and :was seeking to annex~ th~ . . .. 

': \ '· ~~c~~ied .territories,' ·in that way ~cting_like the Nazis :i.~ the. territories wh{ch .. they 
.. had . conquered· during the Second · World. War and using •the same methods as those us·ed 
~ . . . . . . - . ' 

::-; __ · .precisely by the Nazis who_ 'at the ·time had massacred millions of Jews; · General Dayan 

had tried to justify the policy by stating that; from the economic point ·of·view, 

I~~ael wo\lld. be, . in .a position -t~ · s~tis~y . the needs·_ of . the Arab population in. th~ 

;. , occ~pied territories, · but had no intention of doing ·so. In ·its telegram. addressed 

. . to · the Governme~t of ·Isra~l, the ~ommission on Htunaµ Rights h~d expressed its distress 

'! on learning of the destruction of the homes of Arab ·civilians in the areas occupied 

': : ~ by I ,sraeli authorities and had called upon Israel to desist forthwith ~rom such 

practice·s and to ·respect<tmman rights . and ru:idamental freedom~ in the _areas in 

·>-;question. Thousands .of-·Arabs who had had to flee_ were deprived ·of their resources. 
I ": . • . , 

: ' . J In the Note which he·.had submitted to the Conference (A/CONF.32/22), the 

. Commissioner-General of the United Nation·s Reiief and Works Agency'· for Palestine 

Refug~es in the Near East. (UNWR.A) indicated that in th~ space of twenty years the 
• • • I ' I' • 

. numb~r . of Palestine refugees unable._ to return home had risen fr?m 750,000 to 
That deplorable state of -affairs was the consequence of the policy 

, followed by Israel . which constituted a form ·or genocide and was in~stinguis-hable 

from that followed by th~ Nazis. 

. ' 
. i..•' 



' ')iy,,::'.:1:t(: }iYitI!f \}}}!~i~f lt}1It1;~;;;i~J/:f 'II! 
:.: _,. ~ ', . : :_ . . i .·= '";· ; .. ~ .. \y·~/~··/ 

·'The· issue ·before the C~nfere,nce was of the ·utmo~t impo~tari6e/ and th/:confe;:~·; ·~<;~:.: 
. .. , , . · · ,., · · .. .. .. .. : · ·.~·;~ -,<: ... .. . :i·.l;:~:>~-

ShOuld call for action to_ put an immediate stop to -~he. flagrant violation of the ·,>:_/5.'/_}; 
rights of' the Arab 'population in the o_cctlpied· ;e~itories." . -._Th~ us·sR· suppo;te'd :'_·;<·>.<?{ 

. • • • • • - • • ' . 1 • ' ·.;: ; : ~- :· : 

unr~servedly the claim•s of the Arab countries and formally c1:mdenined Israel for·· i ~s·::, · O::·\ \. 
. • . ' - : . . - ; . . . . . . . ·. ' - .• .. • ·: -t.•·· ... 

policy in •the occupied Arab territories~ The ·USSR fully 'endor.sed the" deci·sions ;.of:·,:~">-;~' .. > 
the · Commission on Humaz(Rights . -· · . · · . · · ·_ : · - · ·.. ~-· :·_:::.- .. :/:-</·'. .. ): 

- ' . Mr. ·KHALAF (Iraq) said it ''1-i'~s regrett~ble _that at•'th~. 20th .. me.~~ing>th~ --~ .. ·:.
1/ ·~:;-1 

. . . . . ' . .- .. - . . ' ' . . ' . ., . . . . . :· :· ; · ,'.- : '~ ;;" 
representative of Israel should have abused the Conference 1s induJ.'gence by entering"::, ·t,_;.~ 

' . ' ' ··, . ' ' .· ' ~ ·, ,·' . :· .- ' '·'·i.-,;- ,: :· 

into matters unrelated to the· item under ·.discussion.·· .The delegation of Iraq·,{,. for ·.>. './.:-':/; 
• . . . . . . -. ' . : : . ' . - ; . ·. . . . . ' ~-. . .. : '." ·. ~ : . · ,._ -:.- ·-~; _,< - ~.:\ 

its part, would confine its remarks to· the item, but it was bround to revert ·to the · ..,_. ·;;:,:;. 

statement by the representative ~f Israel· who had be~n en~our~ged "by CE;r·ta:tn·. :.:''. / \ .. \t::/ 
countries which, as was reflected in 

to support Israel's aggression. 

. . -. ·. . - -. . . . . . . .· . ·.. ,.,~· -·:··;, ·-..~-::; . 
statements by their ·representatives, _continued _: .; .,:::., 

. : . ' :· •:, ·:·-,·>:/;'){ 
• . . . . . '. . . . . • .. . ', . .. . . i · ... ·• '"(J; 

The -representative of Isra~l had traced. the background-of· the Palestine quest~o?!·. ·:r'c 
and accused the Arab countries· of being .· responsible for. the'· present state Or. ~ff~i·r~/ ::-:·,r 
Actually, it ·was -not the ittab States which had . inv~ded the territory of Israei, ··buf(:><f 

. . . . : : . -; ' " · 

rather Israel which had more. than ·once invaded the· territory of •Arab countries ·and:', ;/.:-. ·::,;\. 

o,ccupied 85 per cent of the· territory ~f rorin~r. faie;tine~ . : · The . re;resent~t:i:v,~--o/· ::: :·:"·_:/> 
Israel had drawn an idyliic picture of· the circumstances of the· Arab popuiatio~-in:~ . :::::,.\> .. 

• • ' •• ' • • • ' • • • ~ ~ ' • • • • I • ' ( 

occupied· t-erritories . The reality .1,1as quite different, howeve~, arid_ in that _.,: •.:-- /\;:'. 

connexion the· speaker cited extracts from an _article in the Tehran Journal ~hich·: • ·,: .,'.:'"/ 
', ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ,•, :'. .. ~'i .. 

ref erred to the· harsh measures adopted-·by the Government of Israel with respect ··to .. the',·.-\ 

population:-on either 'side of the Jordan because the inhabitants .had refus~d to' · ·:·.·i-:·>//:··, 
co- ope~ate with the Israeli :authorities. . . He ·:referred·. also t6 · a ·despat~h by ~e~t~;~: . .':\·,\ 

' ' I : . -.:, ' ,: 

dated- 9 December 1967. concerning incidents in the district _of J eiricho . .· , . . ·. , . '· . : . :;: . · t 
With respect to the mission of Mr. ·Gussing, the Special Representatiye' of . . th~ · ·,· . ./_'· 

Secretary-General, ·he referred to ·the difficulties under which Mr~ Gussirig had had to>·./.~ 
perform his mission in" . .July ·1967 _and t~ the l~ck of co~peration on 'the .. part' ·:of 'ih~·-·.-> ·> 

. . .. \ . . ·. . . . : .-:. ·. ,' -~ .}\ 
Government of Israel; . he cited furthermore some· extracts ·from the memoirs of the .· ·. : ,-.,··~ 

• , • . l , ; __ , : -;." :.'~ , . _ • 

Swedish General van Horn, who described interviews with Mr.· Comay himself . ~- ._; ,.,:)~.~ 

. He commented next on the draft' resolution · submitted by the Netherlands and . . . . ; · :· 

Uruguay (A/CONF.32/1.20), which in his opinion was somewhat g~~eral. . . Surely;· it ·;~~ · 
0

', ·.'t 
hardly necessary for the.·Conference. to recognize··th~ .value· of. the ge.neral princip.ies: :··. / :~~ 

mentioned in the first- ~peirativ~ .paragraph or to reconmiend a .thorough. study o.f those'->;:· :, 

principles that would pr6bably take ,ye~rs dtU'ing which the Palestine Arabs ~ocld .· ,·.:: :.>· 
conti.nue to · suffe.r in their plight • . The Corrl'erence had .not .. met to .approve -~ .. - - ;:, .::-: 



' ' . '\ . , 

. A/CONF .J2/SR~-21 . '.' .. . " . . 

.: · declaration or' human .rights; · its purpose was to take action for ensuring the respect 

·or thos~ right~. . · For those reasons his delegation was unable to support the dratt 

· resoluti~n a~d urged all _ delegati9ns or countries which had exper_ienced foreign .' 

occupation_ to -look at. the . text more closely •. · 

The draft resolution proposed by_ Saudi ~abia, Spain and Sudan (A/CONF. J2/~.19 
- and . Corr ,l) was moderate ,but covered the entire problem. Nevertheless, the 

•·,_ delegation of Iraq was planning to submit an amendm~nt to that .draft which would, 

i'irst, .. replace operative paragraph 3 by a ~rovision caD:~ng on the Government of . 

. • I ,;rael to desist forthwith from acts of destroying homes of .Arab civilian populatio~ 
. . " . 

inhabiting areas occupied by Israel, and -to respect and implement the Universal_ · ·' ·· 

Declaration of ~uraan Rights and the Geneva Conventions of 12 August 1949 in occupied 

, terr~tories; and which .would, .secondly, ~dd a . new pa~agraph 5 requesting the ~neral 

Assembly to appoint a special committee t~ investigat~ violations of human rights in 

the territories occupied by Israel and to report thereon • 

. Th~ existingoperative :paragraph 5 (v1hich would-become paragr~ph .6) would remain 

unchanged for it was normal that the Commission on Human Rights should keep the matter . . ~ . . . 
. under constant review. 

Mr. DAPHTARY (India) said _;that the reason.why India support~d draft . 

'resolution A/CONF.32/L.19 concerning ·one. of th~ most important items on .the agenda - in 

view c;>f the constant vi~lations of human right·s. in several -~a;t; of the w~rld;. : 

:~artic~~rly in Western Asia - w;s _that Indi·a had at all times opposed the rec~gni tion 

· or' territorial · g~ins achieved · by . force of arms. Rec~urse to arms impeded the peaceful 
• I ~ ~ 

· ~ettJ.,ement of the dispute and placed the civilian population· of the territories 

~f;cted in a difficult situation that led inevitably to the yiol,ation of human r~ghts • 

. · The. least the Confere~ce coul.d do, by ~eason of wh~~ ·was expected of it, w~s to adopt 

the _dr~ft resolution in question·. The draft w~s a po~itive contribution to the ·. 

· restoration .of peace and normal life for the inhabitants of the ·territories occupied 

_ .by Israel~. It took account of the- circumstances of all the persons who had been 

stripped_ of. their possessions.and who were denied _the right to return to lands which 

they and their ancestors had held from time immemorial. 

The draft resolution .was,_in a_ way, the normal sequel of various resolutions 

adopted by'. the Sf3curity Council, th~ Genez:al Assembly and the Conmdssion on Human 

Rights,. and in fact some of its passage,s were taken from tho~e earli~r. texts. Those 

earlier resolutions and the ~elegr'am urging the Gover'nmen,t of Is~ael: to desist . . 

forthwith from. the destruction of the homes of the Arab civilian inhabitants .of .the 

I, ·. ·, 



' .... .. · ·: :'. '.":\: '.{t?/)6!i;:f f i(7t11\f .i;~:1(t 1:::1~il:~~~:~;s1:1 .::·{:.:: 
./ :~.:.\. . .... .... ....... ··· .·. · . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .. / .. . 

are·as·_ occ~piea· by Israel had been adopted unanimous_ly, o:r ahloit ~~o~sly, ~:~Y:-- 'th;:\\: 
. bodi~s in quE!stion. · Accordingly he ·conside~d that the -~6riference ~hoyld, -~itl{ a . ·-.-:~ >?: 

. • ' , • . • • • . . • : . • • 1 . . • 

like unanimity, adopt the draft re solution · under discussion~ · · · With . regard to·. the -; · '-:-':.i,•.\·. 
so-called benefits of occilp~tion, to· which a reference · had bee~ made· in · the :20t~·,:,::( · ·· · ·· 
meeting·; :a 'quo'tat:foh 'from the . late Mr. Nehru would· suffice to ref'uti:f -thati cont~htion.r ·:,. 

Mr. Nehru ·had· said on several occasions th~=t goo~ g;ve~nt wa~ n~ =siibs~itute :fo; · : _;: __ _,-:·_ 

self -government. . · ;: -· , -, 

·Mr:· FERNANDEZ ARTUCIO (Uruguay), introducing -draft r~soluti~n A/001iF.J2/i:20/ 
said that one of the sponsors, the _Netherlands, ·had· be.en oc~~pie~ th;;ughout .th,e ~--.. ·.-· :·.i 
Se-~ond -i-torld: War and that the other, Ui:uguay, had during and after ·that war ~drnitt~a.··'-- ~··;; . - . ' 

thousands ·of r ·efugees without distinc,tion as to nationality., -politi~al:- opinion or-·.· . ·'- · 
philosophical ideals . , That being so/ it would.:be app~eciated 't-hat the two s~o~s;rs ·;· :"'-.·"< 
considered the subject matter ~f . item 12" sufficiently, important _t~ rec.eive e~rnest:~ -:--: . :< '. 
con~ideration. . Manifestly, the provisions. of the ·Geneva Converi.ti~ns of 1949 arid' . . >: .. ·:-.,->.~, 
other internationsl in~tru.rne~ts did not -c·o;er ~l new si tuatio~s th~t were likely·_~ ~-·.;-..:_;. 

jeopardize human rights i~ zones of _military ·op'erati~ns· and·.:i~::te_r!.ito~ies o•;~upie.d-: ··:::_:·;-; 
in cons~qu~nce ~f hostili.ties ~ Accordingly, the . object : of the di-aft res~l\ition :w1:3; .:)i >:: 
to fill' :the gaps by recorriinending'' that ·c_onsideration,· study' a~ir clarif,i.cation· of the .~-:: .. :_;.-.:: 
general principles applicable to· the rights of civilians in ~reas .of conflict '·and .,-_ .... -::;- ·:-: 

occupied territories be undertaken as s6~ri as possibl~. , . . . ··, <: : ;. ·· 
He" said that he would .no-t ansver c~rtain ~riticisms .' vhich had, bee~ addre's;~a· ':t<? . -'::-:y.·i, 

the two sponsors of the _draft resoiution.· . He mentioned merely that_ Uruguay_ wa~ ()l~E;) . · :, - :·. ::. 

of t he · founder Members of the United Natio~s ~!id that the principles ·laid down in' the .. ·':-. . . . . . · ..... · ..... 

Charter and in the DeclaratiOJ?- of Human Rights had in.spired the co~stitution ,and. ·: . . ::::/;;; 

legi~lati·on o·f Uruguay, wh~se democratic regime _ endeavoured at all · times to r~spect _. - ;V 

and to ensure respect for· hU1llan rights • . . Since the establistment -'0£ the United Nati~ns / 

Uruguay, as a Member of the United Nations and of the internati~nal community;·~d , . : :; . 
. . .~- .. 

never, on any occasi~n, failed ·to di·s.charge . it~ duties . tova.rds · other ~tates~· . ., '. · .. 

. :,·,: '. ·Mr . BRNCIC (Yugoslavia) , said that "th~ burni~g question of ;espect for .. hum~n·· .: : 

rights ·in ·occupied territories should -·be treat~d ·firs~ arid fo~emost .from the h~an -t >·--... .I 
point of ' view;·. and in tha·t ·regard ne· could ·only _en~ors~ what had been, said by\he·· ::·" :,. .. <· 
repres~ntative or · r~aq~ - ·. He waBS~~ that the participa~t~ in .' t~e Confere~ce ·li~r~ · ,: .:<:·::· ? 

aware that the thousands ~f victims· of · acts ·constituting violations .. of human . rights<··. ·· :.-. 

in· occupied terri torie·s ~ and particularly "fri Palestine·; :axpe'?ted 
. . ,: •. · .. 

", .. . ... 
·.: ' - ' 

. . . .' , \ 

something more ,; than :-5, 

. . - ' . , 
. .. ·· 



.. . . : · •.·.:::·•··· ::.t .. :_;, );i./f :;r::i'.Mt~i~e}t!.;l\!)?:r>:· :s, .:.:.: ·,, .. ,~~:,wJ~\ ~;7:f r-;E 
· · ··.A./CONF 32/SR ·21 · -: ·· ·' · · · · · · ·. · · · · ·- 92 ·- · · ... · ·, · · · . · . ·· · .· . · .. : . : - ··, ·:::· :,,: . ·,:·- :··· .. ·.;··· ' . .'·. -:,·)·:·f·-:(,,:_;~ '. :. ·~-t,-::; :::~~({)>,< ... )/< :~ -: ·.;· . . \;-~·.·.·; . -; .:·; .. >>t ·. :·, 

, '· . . ' , , ,· . . .. .. , .... 
. ' ---:.,· .. . . , . . ' : , . . . . .. , .. , . ··..... . .. '' . . _; ,: : · . . : . , . . . ... ·, : / . . . . 
.. "moral 'support · from the present:' gathering· and' from--the competent organs of. the Uru,.ted . _-, 
j- ·::Nati~ns·: ' ":'. .. A-po~itiv~· step 'would b:i ·t; ~~j-oin .. the 'fo,rc~·; of occupation to l~a;t ~li;s~-... 

' . . tehit~·rie~\ on~e -' and',fo~-·ku. ,.· ._· ' . , . . .. 

:_, .. ·:: :.· - ·-.'· From .. the tle~oirit .-~f ·a · jurist, any: ~et of 'aggr~~sion and .:the . resulting _._: / 
' ;... ·, . . ,; . : ' .. . - . . . . .. . ·.. . . . ·. . ' . . . .. 

. , .t errit<:irial ·occµpatiori ·were proscribed .by international law. No return to peace~ was 

• • :: ✓• ~C)nce:i:if~bl~ .as· long ~s . occupation J.ast~d~- for' by .its ve.r-1 n~ture occupation involved 

_: ··. ~~t _only .the \i;lation of human i;ights but acts ~~c~gnized ~s being ~rimes· -~g;inst . '. ' 

: : :,:. --~ankfud which . could only be avoid~d if re s·ort to · f';·rc~ in intern~tional rel~tions was 

::·;<::_.··.:c~~defutka • . :. s~·~h ~ondemnation -~ov;i.ously: i~li~d _;the f0.i' restituti6ri- of the · . 

'</ ,:: t ~:r.rtto~ies•··~~~~ied ' ~'.~--- a :.r~suil ~£ agg~e~~ion··~ ✓-- . The Y~oslav ·delegati~n thought that 
.. '. . . . , . .... . . . . . . . . . ,~ ' , . . . . . . . . ' ' .. . . . . 

·, all peace-loving countrfes had the duty to · ·convince ·Isr_ael that it should go back to 

- . ·· it·~ o'id· fr~~tie;s. · -;hat vast ~--pr~requisite~fo;' peaceful se.ttlemeti:t of the P~e~tine 

•·: . probl~~; which ·wocl.d ~e it possible· to.,-bririg the suff~rings of the refugees.·tc/ ari 

. ,: 'ina.: ,:.> H~--·hoped .. th~· Confer~nce ,;,ould ' take finn.-•d~~isio·ri~ h ~h~t ~attar, and tha·t they 
• • • • • • • ' .,, • • • • • • • • • ' • •. \ • • • l 

. . . ' would be put ;i.~to eff'ect at the earliest possible moment. · : · 

. . . Mrs~ .. MARZUKI SUDIRDJO . (I~d~~esi~·r gave a ·brief historical sketch of·. the . 
: .'· . :qu~stion of th~ Ar~b refugee~ . from PaJ.'estine ~ ;hich she . maintairted \,as one· of .th~ , .. 

> i mai~ :reas~ns foi the :persistence- of: the ~o~liqt bet~een the ~ab States 'and ·r~rael, 
• •• • ' - ' • • ' ,· • .. • • • t • • , 

: :' She recalled that the first -Unit ed· Nations ' resolution on .the· subjec't was 9eneral 

<~,- Assem.biy ~~S~lutio'n 194 (III), aciopt~d o.n :{1 'necember,:·1948 and reaff~ed ;n · _:. ·. 
-:'. . 8 : ])~~ember, 1949· (re~oiu:tion . 30· c ·· (IV) .)' which st~tedlnter ·a11a . that t he ~~fuge~s . . 

j • , • • • • • , ' • • • , • • • • • • • • • • • ' • • • '! . . +. . . . " 
vishing ·to return· to .;their homes and liv.e ·in peace ·with their neighbours 'should -be 

. , .. : • ,' , : • I • • • ' " • • . , . •• • . ,. • . . • • . • . • , • . • • . \. . , • , • 

. ·~,---permitted ,t?· do so at the earliest praciiicable date, ~nd that compensation should be . 

.. . ·pala. ·to~'-tlie lost 6r :dam~ged p~operty of those choosing .not- ~o re't~~. ·' . ·- · · .. . 

. . . . Follo~ri-g th~ recent ev~nt~ --~ - th~ _Mi~dl.e East, .the . proble~ ·had been further 

:··(·· ·aggr:av_~t~d by the .fact that the n~er ·of .. Arab: ;efugees hal incr~ased·. · . The ideal .;. 

,:: . :: s~iution_ .. w~cl.d . of co~~e be -:to'.·find a meth~d ~r ,settlin~ .the question ·once· and for -~, 
. . '. , . . . . '. . . . . • . , I . . . . . . ,. • , . . • ., . . • • •, 

, · • -'. but'.until ·that happened - and unfortunately the chances seemed remote - every effort 

:: :_, .· ~should be . ~a.de· ,to -allevi~~ the imfferings or° th~ rei'uge~-s. Hence the -I~d~ne~_i .an 

~---··. de{~g~tion ·welcoroed draft ~esolutio~ A/Q9NF-~32/L.1~{ aild wo~d support ··1t· .. Like the . 
:.- ~ Secretary-Gener~ of .the· United Nations, ·1t' ;~;sid~r~d-that it wouid be··· ais~~t~o;s· 
. . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . ., . . . \ . . . . . . .. . 

• ·· : I • to ignore the· -fundamental p·~inciple .that . there· should. be no territorial gaih . achieved 
\ . . , .. ·. .. ', .·, ,' , . . . ·. . , . .. . .. . 

. ' .. :by· armed force. '. tn· that connexion~: she·'ieiter·ated her adherence to the terms _of· tlie 

( '. . ~esol~ti6ns · ado~ted by th~ Fiftl{ Ext~~oi-di~~ Session: of the Gen~rai -As·; ~mbly·, re.ferred 
_, . : .. . . . . . . . . . . ·. . - . . . : . ' . . . . ·. . . . \ . . .. · 
,. to :i.n th~ preamble' to .the-above·~entio~e~ dr'aft resolution.~ . She also · suppo:r;t'~( .i:;he .. . 

. . .'· • . • . . • , • • ,. . • . '" • \ • '. . ·, •. I . • , 

operative paragraphs of that resolution _with, the amendments submitted. by the Araq ;S.tate~- · 

. , . . , ,-. ,: . .~ :,.:: . _,- ~-: ,, .. , ,'~:- ·.;:::J·'.:,i:-::~/\:.;~_::){:-t:::·: 



·. :~~{\\\_::_:::t .:-.\·_:. 
·:• ~ ... :---:·: :: : · -~ .. .. 

:· .. 
. . ... ' . 

. ' . . . . ,, . . . ' . · .. ( . . ' .. . · • ' . ·: .. : / . .,' 
. . · • . Mr. 1'\BU GHAZALEH (Jordan) said. he would like ~ r eply- point by poi nt .to t he~·•:·· 

· j 

allegations made against Jorda.~ by t he r epr~sentative · of I srael i~ ,.a precedi~g_· s~ee;li,:/ ~\ 

which; - incidentally~ ~as ~ut·side the scope. qf _the discussio~~ · · . -~ :· <:,, 
' . . . . . . . . . . . : '*:· .. ·· . 

... _. •: Referring to the · alleged occupation af t he West Bank .of the River Jordan by . ,· : ·.-.=. , : . ; 

Jordan after 194.8, .he recaliea _·that the Israel auth~:rities had occupied: numerous.:: · ·--~--.-'.\. :. 

regions ·of Palestine which ·ha~ ~ot be~n allot ted· t o t~em·, had later .- ~ccupied the• n~w:·/<:·: . . . . . . :_ : / : ·::·~ 
city of Jerusalem in . contravention of-.the United Nations resolutions of 1947 • .. The. : • :.;·; 

• • • • • • I • , : ~ :. • • • 

Pales·tine .Arabs living on the W~st Bank of the Jordan had ·subsequently decided,., of :"_--~/'.-

their ~wn free will, to ·share the fate .of ·the Arabs .from the East.Bank of th~, i~rda~. '.:·>( 
Conc~r ning the dest~cti~n of: the .Jewish q~arter of the oia c.ity of Jerusalem, .it-?,~ :·:/ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .... · :--·::. I 
would·:be remembered that . the Israel. army had ·used that · quarter.· as a b_ase of oper a1;:,ions '_· < 

. . . .. ~ ~-

for opcupying_ the oJ.d city. Iri the ·course of ,th~ b~ttle for the defence of the: old' '· .. : : ( . ... 
city, there had been· ·some unavoidable destru·ction~ but the I srael· r epresentative would :t 
recall· ·that all the Israel ~oldie~ taken : prisoner hod bee~ well 'treated and had ~en-:.··>.: 

hand~d over to .the Israel atithor~ties ~h~rtly· afterwa;d·s·. _· As ··for the state~~nt t~at-~ ::_;:::: 
. . . . . . . 

the Jews were for bidden access ·to the. ~Jailing Wall in the ~ld city of· Jerusalem; the ; .-_~ :-_: 
: . ' . . . . . . . . ·~ . " . . ~ ' ., 

Israel authorities had only: .. _themsel ve·s to .blame, since :they had_ not implemented the ;· \:· \ 

United Nati~ns resolutions on ·th~ ·partition .of Palestine . - It would .be r e~e~ber ~d _that>/ 

a truce·-had·been conclud~d; bu~ ~ince the.- state of' war p·ersi.sted :between the par ti~;)'•.-i·.·:> · 

security measures had had to b~' applied . He .emphasized that Christians aiways _ha~i.: .. ~.-~-\ : .-:·. 

access to the Holy Place$. Jor dan was proud of having don~. ev~~tlung in .. i~~. P?wer :' ·::. 

to protect the rights of the vario~s Christ ian de~ominations and t o settl e ~he : ._· · ,.- · ~ : > . . . . , . . .. 

differences of opinion-·-which frequently arose among them. ):n t~at co.ime:xion; he ' .:· · .'>::, 
lllentioned t\ro . ·iro.p~r tant documents signed on • 5 December 1963 and 24 .Decembe~ 1964 bf ,. · · ~ ._: 

. . • • • • . • • - : . . . :: .. : ·, ! 

the Greek; Latin and .Armenian · patr iarchs, _putting an end to all disputes · conc_er ning : '. ''. · n . . .· . ·. ' . . . . ., . . \. .\ . 
the Church of the :Nativity -at Bethlehem • . H~ maintnined furthermor ~ that, cont!ary ,'. · : ':, :_ 

to the allegat i ons 0£ the' Isr ael representative, the Arabs o_f the West· and East B~ci<s:""::\' 
of the Jord~n wer ~ c.onnected by links. ~f genuine ·rraternitf and wer e: : treated --o~ : ah <~ >·:;-~ 
equal f oo~ing . _Finally, any demonstr ations which might have taken place in·: c~rta_in .. ·•,_:_J 
areas befor e the events of June 1967 had .been due to --the. anxiety of the . Arab . ·· · \. ; 

population •in the face of- the· illegal occupation of Arab territory. b~- the. Isr aeifs·· · •~--·":__-:\I 
and their attacks on .Arab villages·. Insofar as · refugees . were concer ried , J or d® ·had :--·:.' . ::: J 

done its best to facilitate :their repatr iat ion; but ar tificial barr ier s: had pr e~ente~i : .\ 
. . ~ ' . 

the -s~ccess of its efforts ~= Anyon~ • who had been ·to · Jordan would_ agree that the ... , .. · .. 

· .·. count17 h~d mad~ vast ~r ogr~ss }n the economi(?,_ soc_ial an? industr ial .fiel ds and ·.~hat ·:,_ :-~-1 
·<_}~~~orm~~~ tas w~i?- _.~ ci~r :~a~- · ~ . . .. _:.._ f 



. . . .. __ .... __ ...... ~'JNt· , ; ··;t: ;:Y( c>t~: ?::: ?-c: _··:- .·· · · _·· :Jt {Y "::t > 1 
•·; A/CONF .• J2/i3R~2:t.~ .. . t : ,i" .' •· ·; •. •, ·: ' .. · \ : ·.r•-• 94. ':..:· •\ ' ,,"·•.: :/ , . • · : .. 
. ·~. :.·· . ·,,.' .' :,_..,/<.·\-.·~.- • ·.-·:.::: .. ··".·· .'-·. •.'· . . , .... ' :· , \··· :•.•·· · ,, • ,r •,, 

• · ·1 / ·•. • ... : · . ...... . ... 

<. ·, ;.· ... ~ef~rring . to~ the : qiiestion. un9-er -~o~sideratio~; -h~· cit'ed the . resolutions adoP,ted . 

·;_; 'bj° ·t11e· s·ec~i i/·counc·ii, : the·· Ge~e;al·· As-;e~biy·. a~d : the · c;~ ssion. -on: H1JID~ Rights,' -as 

... :.\\.,~11• .. as .. the· telegrani:·aa.ares~ed 'by .the. latter .t~ ·the -Israel Go.vernment urgi~g i t · to . 

/ ::des1st-.f~~~hwith from des~roying .the _homes . of the·· civilian Arab populati;n. in- the . . 
• • • • • I • • • • • • • • 

.-,.._: zones. under its ·~.!:!c\.ipat'i0n . . T.he·N~te ' submitt~d to the Conference by the Commissioner-

•. :~~o~a{'ot ·uNRWA ma~e it .clear that two· fundamental rights had been violated, namely 

:'.. ',:i1ie· -~1~?t o/th~· ~ispl~ced ~abs t~ ;reti:irn to: their country, a~d the right ·bf·_,th~ .-. 

. :~ Ar.a~.s ti live ir1t~eir coun:try a;d ·not. to be g~ven not ice to quit . As was well~ 

~~:-~kno~~ .: out· of inor~ . than 400,000 .Arabs :who had had to·· abandon t heir · homes, ~nly just 

'./.;;v·e;· 14i>OO .had been· ~ble to· retu;~. . The'• Not~· aiso ~ointed out that since August . 
l' • , - • • ' • 

. ·j9~7 -there -hal·been. a .constant movement ·,of population fleeing from .the occupied zones . ...... . , . .· . . . . . . . ... , ,,, 

-~::,_on1~ ;·a:;{tr:i:cial . barrie~s and specious arg~ents' prevent~d t he .Arab refugees from.· .. 

·_ .. ~eturri~g to' their country' and if. the . . (:!Xod~s of the ·Arabs leaving the occupied . 

>/teA.itories; w~s ·still going on, it wus b~cuuse their li•ring conditions there were . 

· . . being ·~ade ·unbearable . He had _already had occasion· to cite examples of flagra~t . , , . ' . . . .. . ' . . 

;~'viol~tiori · of human rights such··as the expropriation of land taken f'rom the own~rs, 
. . . ' ': ... . . . .. ' . ' . . ·... . : , . . . . . ' ' ' . . , , . . . 

· / the·. destruction of .a sector in ·the old city of Jerusalem, _the eviction of Arab 
' . ·: ; . . . . . . 
.' ,- dignitarie's like the .Muslim Supreme Court Judge on the ~est Bank of the Jordan , ·· 

·:·.-··,arid .th~ ·Mayor .. of the Arab city of Jerusale;;, to :say nothin~ of. the dest1:-u.'ctioh ·or··_ . 

.. : .'scores~ of·:villages and the ··arrest of large numbers of .Arabs •in towns ·and villages: 

.: ·.1111 ·th~ Uriited ·Nations :organs had exp~essed their 'co.ncern about those violati~ns ~~ 
: .. :·hum~n rights and fundamental free'doms, and wh;t -was e?{Pected· of. the Conference· was . . . ~ . . . 

. · .. that it . shbuld 'act in the same spirit . · · 

.· . . ··> .. Mr .. sAB/ (Unite~ Nati,oris Educatib~ai; Scientific and Cultural Organizations) 

~~.::(VN~sco)° thought ·:1.t 'might be u;ef1tl. to .gi~e· a few par~iculars concerning ·the . 

. . '_edti~·ational wo~k. --~dert.aken jointly by UNRWA .and 'UNESCO for the Palestine ~efugees, 
, . . . . . 

: ,and ·i,a:rticularly· c~ncerrtlng the establishment ~f UNRWA- UNESCO schools in the .. 

:_ :'.;e;rit~ties currently occupied by Israel.,.. as -well ·as . the principle~ governing UNESCO 

·:· __ -actioi in that .project . . He refer~ea the members of the C~:mmittee to th~ Not~ 

_:;: 's)i.bnutte'd by the ·commissioner-General ·or UNRWA; which ,described in.• detai?,- the· :system 

.. -,~f educ~tion put into ef'fe,ct ··fqr· the refuge~ , children in Jordan, Lebanon, th~ Gn2~ . . · .. \ , . . 
: 'Str ip and Syria. : ·.si~ce the ·project iri_: que~tion ,had al,;;ays been :integrated into . the 

· ~duca'tion~ system 'of the · Ara:6 'host countries, the school textbooks used .in the 

· UNRWA-:UNESCO schools had been those· of the host countries and the pupils of the 

. 'UNRWA~UNESCO schools . were able to continue. 'their: studies. in the higher ed11.cati;na1 . -
• I 

.··. -·. 



. -}?F::/:i 
. : .:" ,.- . 

. ·. , : 
, . . · . · "' . : ' . >- · 

·. • ' : • ·• .·•,; '• .. ·. ~.'. _~ •. , · ., . • •r: . • ;: · _, _ r.·: ., ·· • ._,,• ·:: 

centres -.:i.n the .Arab countrie~. Recent eve~ts._, and --~he · o~cu~atio~. by Isr!1e~ . .:.°.f :.the.:.'_-:., ~ 
. territories in which many UNRWA~UNESGQ :s~hbols. were .-situated h.ad ,had cons;iderable :_; '._,': 

repercu~sions on the fµnctioning of t~os·e .;~choo~s • . · .. .. :.:. ·'._ : . ' · . . _:· _: ·· ··::· . ·<.:·.-:/./,; 
The I sraol authorities h~d ra-iae~ · with ·the UNRWA re;re·~~~t;~at~~~ the· quesii.·o; :~ -~ 

' • • . -- . . . • . . . . . ... ~. . . . .,, . \ _:ii • ~· ....: • •• 

of tlie.· textbooks ·.used in the -UNRWA-UNESCO schoors in. th~ ·t _er.r_itorie.s:,under. thl?J.:i::,, ... :.<· 
. •' , • • ... • •• ,. .. . . .. .. . . ·.L.,· · ••· .... :. 

authority. ·They considered that .. some of . the textboo:tcs, cont.ained passages .. ,dist6~t:i.'ng::· . . . ' .... ·. . -- . . ~ .. .. , .. .... ;, 

the events before and' . after the creation of Israel . and tended . to . . incclcate a· h~tred. :· .. ·. 
of Israel in the minds of the chi~dren usi~g- them, a~d the - textbooks ~a~ beeri·, ~'~i~~/t 

by the Israel .authoriti~s . - . ·;: \ , _·- · ·:·,.,J_~-.>;.:> ::i:: _/)\ 
·._ .. -The new situation was not in keeping with_ the procedur.e. a~~ . t~E;} conditions ' . . , . : · 
, . .. . _:;·. -~---:;.,:.!._.,. _: ... . ,_ . ··:, . : ., ~ . . 

governing collaboration between UNESCO _and UNRWA laid down .-in ,the agr13ement· re.ached. : --. . . . . . . . . . - . . . . .• . . . . . . 

in, l952 and repeatedly renewed ' since then, so , i;he Director-G~n~ral ·!)f- jJNESCO had ···. ·, ·:.:,. 
. ' . I . . , I • • • • •• • • • .. .' ' . • : : 

asked its Executive Board to issue a directive. · At its seventy:";'seven~h s~ssi.o.n , _ .. ;.-.. ·:.·.: 
. .. , • . .. . . : . • . , . : • . •· · · ·t •. 

held in-. the autunm of· 1967, the Executive Board ·or UNESCO had un~ol.¥.>lY. ,adopt~d a •·.:' 

~esolution prescribing·-the principles- that should ~~yern' the :organi;~tio~' s a~~i~~·_ \.n·_'' 

that ' f:ield, in accordance with int~rnational law, the Universal Declar~tiC?.~,.- the<;:·' ·J,~. 
Constitution of UNE:SCO .and ~ert.ain deci~ions of its General C~nference • . · He theri·. _:·· ·:'~_. 

. • . • • • . . • ~ • , . •, : • = ,. " . • • • • - ~ 

read .oµt : the text o:f . the resolution. " The resolution had been communicated .. _,_ . , :· ~-
. ... . . .. . . . . . .. . ·.:· .. ' ·; · .. 

immediately to the Secretary-General. of the United Nations and to th!3 Commissioner:-· · ·_.: 
, . . . . . . . . . . .... ~ ·: 

General of UNRWA, with whom: {be . Director-General of UNESCO had had conversations, .. as '.!--, .. . . . .. . . \ . ,• · 

· a result of which the l~tter had on 11 January· 1967 ~ddrespeq a·_ note verbale : to· th~ , _ ; 

permanent representative. of ea~h, of the States · conce~ed, -riiunely -Is;~ei, ·Jo~dan, : ·-_, :;·-':; 
/ • . ~ . . • ••' . . . • ·= • . . 

Lebanon, the Syrian Arab Rep,ublic and the_ United Arab . Republlp ,• ... _The riote verba;te, _·, ::-.: 

which .. he· read. out, defined clearly ·.th~ action _to . be take_n i~, r~.~a;d . to . e~~c-~t~P? in ;\ 

the ·UNRWA-UNESCO teaching establishments and the .means of ~naplirig pupils to pursue :·.:· 

their studies in the higher' -~9-~cation~ . institut~on,s belon~-~~·: _:the syst~~: o~ . .;:,h_ich -·::::~; 

the schools they at:teri~ed. f<:>nnod part or to a system h~ving -th~. srun~ .soc~a:l..,.: _. __ , :·, . , ; ;· 

. cultural, and par-ticular],.y linguistic characteri~t·i~s. : _. -As a--~~~W;-t· :~r .. th~ .. ·~~te_: ·: ) . 
verbale of 11 January:, communic~tions had been .received froni Is;~el~ '. :th~-_Urrl:t ~d: Arab _:-·: 
Repub'lic, Syria · and Lebanon, . and th~ 'r~pl~es receive/would be ' brought t _o; ~he· no~ice :' ~-
. . . . . . ' . -· 
of the Executive Board .of UNESCO, ·which at its next ses!'iion, -would have . before it · the '· 

' . . . . . ... 

report by the Directp~-General on the . meas~es taken to : _implemen~. th~ .. resolution . · .. ·:. · 

adopted by the Council ; (3.t its precedi~g . session_. . , ... . · -

Mr . KASSE (Mali) said be would vote for draf:t _;esolution .A/CON.F .J2iL.;L9, : ·· '·: 
,, . ,. . ; . .. -

amend~d • as proposed_ by the Arab States ~ His delegation considered that the ' ' • .. , . 

'·, . : . 



: .. ·-. ', Cpnf ererice · ·could not ignore a .human problem of· .. such-. gravity and urgency and · that the · · 

">)·,' ;~; ~1: tio~ ;~a~·· .. :'~ ··'tii~di-t.~nt -~ontribu~:i.o~··,t'a "thi' iini ti~ti ve' taken by :'the: -~atious: ' · .. :. · .. 
: • • • ' : , --~; ,,,. . : .. . t- : . • • • "\ • • • . • ; • • • . ' • • • • ; •• • :~ . ,,. •. • •• ' • • •• • • ·- • • • • • • - : • . _· • • 

'_--:~ ;:uni,ted N'a-t;ioris ,bodies with ' a view -to . i:iolvirig···the problem of the Palestine. refilge·es.-

··::·,: .,~/· ,: ,. Mr: OULD E.REBIH (Mauritania)_ ·said his country1 s .· onl{concorn was thaf:- :_ 

:.-_:··:.\ ~~n~ should . seek . ~n ,-eqcit abie solut:ion whenever human -right s were flo\itecL 

:.:-.,::._·J~;~~th.~ii~•~~:-· the' -~~J(t~ian d~legation coui'd 'not ·help. b~t r~gfst.er sortie "surprise· .. 

·:/':\:Jh~~-:if h~'.~;a:, the 1·s·r i e1 representatiy~ ~ay that in i948 the Arab armies had 
,~ -. ; t.:: . .... · ··r ·: .. . :· . . \ .. ~. - ·.· - ; . ·- ·. J - • , • • • ,_ • • • ~ ' · • 

: :·· i:re_taiAed · mi.I~ tarjr occupation of "certain areas of his country". 

-:.'.~// -~ <_, ·:i?•i--':~ ~;.-;C6MAY (Isr~ei) ;·. speak~ng
0

• on-·a. point' of order, poin.t ed out ·that he_ih~q · 
~: • • :_ ;\•.. • -·, • . ·, • • • • • • • • • • , • I 

" . .'-.- :.- ri~t}~d. }!certain .are~s of .his country1i, but "certain areas of the_ country"_. ... ' ' . 

. : ?·, ,':.· >:.~>:' 'Mr~ OULD ·EREBIH (M~~itania) said he had listened to the French inte~retat_ion 
1 • • ~ · :, , t ,.',"' i-.;. .. ~. . ",. . . ; • . • • •• 

., ·:; and felt ··_sure·:he haq_ heard the, words "our, country" . . The Israel representative _had 

. . \ th~~~s·p·q·k~~-'-~·r -· the United.:Ar:ab Republic·· G~'vernment I s --d~mand fo; the remov'ai ~r· the 
::-: ,. - . ·.. . . .;. . : . ·,· .. , ~ "., . -·. . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . .-. . 

.,. ,'.'-Unit,ed -Natiohs·· Emergency· Force ancLits proclamation of the blockade of the 'Gillf ':·or · · 

'. ,y. AciibX;:_.·: .bri.e
7

'·0ondered wha/rstael·;: ~ttitude' would-have' bee~· if 'that Gdverrinierit h~d _'. 

.· ,-.,~b~en:'as .powe~.tul as the ~n~ ~hi_ch had ordered. ~he blo'ckade 0~ Cub~> .. ·r:· - .. · ,,'''. . 

.- .: :-
1

• ;Toe°:'i-1~~;{t~an delegation hope~i" that the people of Isra.ei\-1oilld' not '·_&i~w·:_..;::: 

~:-. :J ~~~~-~l;~s ·to b~ :·bli.nded .. ·b~'their, military· vi~tory. They 'shoul.d' -retlize th~-( wh~i 
.·. ::--:-:~a&·· h-:3-'.{:lp~~~-d·· tc,_ th~ :Arab ;st~~e-s i _n 1967 might. well' happen' to th~m some day;. and '·illow 

i . . . . '• ' . . . ' . . . " . . ' 

. ·, the -u~ted' Nations -~o help thefn to solve the problem -of ·the'' Palestihe refugee~· tn·.'a 
.' • -~ \ { •• ~I • J • , , • : • • , . • '. ' 1 • .... ' • • r ;• •• 

. . _.--~r1Uy .'ju~t 1iianner, ·so/ tha t .the ,250,000 :children currently .being-: aaucated in, the. ·· · 

.' .. : J rnRWA~UNEsqo "~cho.ol.s ~ould ~6t be_'hatlilted-·_ as ldn~ as .th~y liv~d· by '-the· spectr~"of ;ar. 

:,-: : . If the-Corif~ren,ce ··failed . to ·co~sider· that q~estion, ·_'i. t -would establish a :precedent · 

' "_- -~luch:-~ c·ould : be disastrous for . ~6:rld . !)eace. . 

_ . .·· · Referring ·to aiti.cle 31 of.- the Gen~v'a Convention relative to the Protec.tior/·of 

; -. _C_ivi3:iari P~;-sons .in. Time of ·wa!~ :w~ch pr;vided that . 11n; ·phy~ical .' or niora:f· ciercion 

:.:> .. '..shall .be ·e;ercisea: agai~st protected pers6ns~ in, p~rticular to obtain information : · 

·, : __ ' f;om them' ; ·~~ from thi,rd __ : p~~ties": h~' ~entibned ' -~n in~ident ieporte_d recentl~ 'in th~ . 

··>> Tehra'~ Journal where. a. ~oundea·· Arab '.had b~~~- obli~ed by. the Isr'ae1·· f~rces : to' board a 

:4elic;pt~; ;~Ii~ tb pciint -~~t- the ·-where·a~outs of· military, bases / · He cl.so mentioned . 

:_the 'mil.i tary -p~rad~ which, '. d~spi te . a.Security , Council . decisio~; h·~a .re:~~~tl~. 't -~~n: 
. ·> --~lac~ · in the ~ab quarter· ·or Jerusalem. ' · · 

.. '.:._'. : _'. ·:. . The: Ma,i;itani~~ · delegati6~.'.-siricei~1~· 'hoped that the:, Corifere·nJ~-wouid :~xamine'' ·. 

:<,th~t .- serious·_ questio~. dispassi~n'a-t::E:~Y.::~~ woul.d -~·ucceed-ln indu~1ng · the. I~;a~i-'-·: : 
. . . ,a:~th6riti~s to rec~nsider thei; -P~~1tion~' , . : .,:,.:: _ ... :1

'·~· . 
. • • . . " . . .,. . 

' .. 

· -; . .' .. 
. ·: · .. :· .. • ... :. 

. ,.• .. ... ' ·' 

.-...... -.. 



·•· ··.·• /:;:: y; '.:> :.·:· :, :·:··t ;;:? ?t:tJi:2 i\ t'5: i1;;J:'1:t<Jil{f '.;:f. :-';'I:'.:· -.- ·:: . 
· . · · . : :--. . ·. '.: · ·. · .97· ... ·. ·· ·. ,-.y. ._ ·: .. ·· .: ,:..: · . :A/o::mi 32/sR 21 :: · · 

. ,' . _.-:·.· .. ..-: ,. - . c-. .·•: · ... ·::.·: ·· ·-·:··· ·~ .. : .. .-..... ·, :·.·· ... · .: · .. :; -·;;· ... 
. , ; . ',· ' .. : :_ ·~-' . ., ·, ·· , ... ' • , ·\; .. .... ; :~::·:···!) ; 

• ; _ ... : : + , . • . .... , 

. . Mr, HEH.DI BEN AflJ:E~jAL~~ (Mo;:;,cco) dep~~nid tne• fa~t~h~~, ~.i_~• ~:~~~~.{ :: 
. . • . . ,' ., . , , . • • • • , •• ' . .... / , • •• .. ~ l• 

every procedur,al device to prevent the new item' from being included in :the ag.enda, the.';-
= . • • '• . • ' . • . . • . • ' ' • . • • . . . . • . . • ; . ' •,. - .. . ,.< 

Israel represent ativ~ had see~ fft . to ~pend ai'i' hour, and a hal f despribing to 'the ·.- . . · .. -:.:. ·. 
Conferep.ce f acts which; were -·entirely irrele:v~t t ; t~e .subj~ct ~ ·. ·The ... ~ery ~;d~;~{~')--:! ~, 

tone ~-f resolution . .A/CONF .'3~/1.i9, which had ?~e~ iri~oau'ce·d .. i~--a. ~dst)~'.g~i'ied-. : ... _:: :\\ 

manner by the chief ~f the Spards~· delegat i ~~-; ga;e ~~aso~ .to ·iio·p~ that .i t ·-\.10u1a:- b~. , ... > :--:, 
. , • • ,.: . ' • . • . • • •.,. , :•.l ' •!. • • I , . • , • : , .•; : ..... • •,:, , ••::: : , : • 

ap_c'epted, if not unanimously, at least by a large majority. : It was t r agic· tha:t" a .:: .. · ·/ '. . . ' . . ,_ . . .. ;' .. 
people w~ch had only re~ently been t he victims :of p~; s~·cution ,shoul:d :f,urn~int~ · .. : .... :>)_;:: 
hangmen,- but it would be even more tragic if the Confer ence clos,ed 'its ~y.es to. t~~- -:.:_:/. · 

si t uslt:i.on; that would n~t only · drive the peopl!;3 di Ptle~ti~e -~o. Aesp~I'. ~tit . ~o~d' . . ·'.,_ ;_ ~ · · 
undermine ·the confidence "~a hope vhi~h macldnd had ·placed in the Unifod_.Na~ioris·. > · .. ~: . ~~ 
· : Mr. PATIJN (Netherlands), replying to a remark ·b~ the representati.;,e of ·:. · .. ·:_:. 

' ' I • ' '" • f ~ •' ,. 

Iraq, pointed out that life in an occupied territory was alvays · f:raught ·with-hardship :·_, 

and· difficul._ties . Expe;ience ~f living ·under ·Nazi occupation had ·pr9ved . tha~. th~ . ,;_-"_<; I 
'. . : . . . ' . ·-

internat ional instruments desi gned to pr ot~ct civilian· populations i~ tim~s . of. · ·· . · , > _< 
. • . . . • . .' I • • • . •. ·. • '.' . . . .. '.,· 

occupation were by no means completely satisfactory, and .t he ·Netherl ands· G?v:ernment. · .: : -.~: 

had therefore felt that the Confer en~e on Human Rights 1,J'aS not only co~e~nt to tty .·_ .. i/ .. ' . . .. . ' ··- ' ., 

to improve. them, but indeed had a duty , t o do so, without ther eby encr oachi ng ._on _.the · .,: ,·, 

compet,e~c.~ of t he Sec~i ty C9uncil. · :_ 0~ the other hand , it was :te1~~-~~abi$ . th.~t' 1. t · · .. < · 
.. ! • . . ' . • . . • . . 

. should run the risk of be3.ng paralyse_d by: poli t_icai disp'll;tes w}µ. ch were completely ,· . . . ).:. . 
.. ..· .... : - . . .: ~.~- .... ·.· 

alien · to .its terms of reference. . . . . . . . . . . 
M_r-·. ··.GRADZIUK _(P-o~and) · said that th~ -very nature of the· item under· .. :. ' 

consideration 'required . that the re~~rds· of the Confer ence should make "explicit: 'menti on \ 
: . ' .. . 

~f.-~he tr.agic f;te of' ·t,he Arab populatio~s .i:\'l the t(=:l·rriforie~: unlawfully -occupie~ by_·<::· 
Isra~l ._since its aggressi~n in .June 1967 •·· Despite -all efforts :by th~ United Natici~s{ . ·. 

Israel had ·sine~ 1948 bee~ pursuing. an ·avo~ed policy of ex:p~n~iorri.'~m ~hich was_ at ' the· ··:., 
• '' . • • ►• 

'.~e'ry root of a;ll the t r oubl e . · Because of that r evol ting p~licy, ne~~ly 2 . million . -· ~ ' 
' , . . . . . . ~ .. . ' . ' 

human beings .-were being deprived of their vital rights, terror . r ei gned· in .the 'place · of · 

justice and those who were waging ~ ' legitimate st~ggl~ for fl-eed~m ~ere br~nded as . -: ', 
' bandits and terro:i'ists. '· . ·Th.e r 's r a~l Government bad again ·; ec~ntly r~je·dted; both -th~· .. ·~:--. 

resolution adopted on 27. February 1968 by the Co~ssion' ~~ -H~a'n Righti and th~ ::r ··· · r . ; ... 

tel egram sent to it by the Commission on 9 March. In t he Press, innumerable 'r~p~rl,'s 
0

• : . •, 
bore 'wi.triess to the · c~imes committed by a people .ihich ·had 'itielf long~be·en the victims:·. 

of Nazi atr ociti es. The only solution was to impl ement the ·u?tlted~ ·Nation/resolutioh', . 
't • • • • • • - • ,,r • • • • • • * I • • • • • • • • , • '- • • . • • • • 

pl'ociaimin.g:-'t he :.iµ,-ab·.r etv.g"ees ( . right·· to return, to their .home1and~ . and to 'win ~espect 
. . . . . .• : . , : .. . . . • ,• ,, ' '' • ~ t . ' .... . . . 

. ; · ;., . 
I • 



: ~::::" .: ;}?:\/'?tr?:·;,J;F··· -. \i-·•·.···. _ < ··. 
- A/CONF.32/SR.21 < · ; ' ' ·, :~::·.. . ·:, __ : - : -- 98 .-

, •• · : .. , ~ • • •• ' . • • • · : . • • ,: , ·.. ~ •• • •• •• 1. ; • • • • 

.. . . ... 

. . .. 

. i · .. ·, . . . . 

- ~, .'for tl}e . h~~- rights.: to which )s;aer i t~elf pai~ -iip-se~i.ce. The Conference :would 

,·. · ... h~v~ · ~chieVed · cin'.e · ;f ':t ts. ··g;ais· if. it . su~ceed~d '.at l6ng last· in ·persuading the Isr_ael 
I - --. • - . - ' ._ .. . .. -. . ·. : . .• - . . : . . . . 

-· ·· authori tie's · to cease. __ i ~s cohs·t~t and systematic violation of ·those rights in the 

'._ ~: ~-erri tor1:~·s ft was· ilie~all~ occ1:1pyi~g. _ 

< ,· ·: .. , ' :' --:° Mr~·- OOMAY (rs·raei)' exerdsi~g hi~ .rig.ht of··~eply, pointed out that his 

· ;~::_ delegatiou', -representing ·:a peopi~ 2.5· million strong, had to confront the 

·. ·r~pr~sentatives_of 50 miilion .Ar~bs, to whom the representative '.of 200·million Soviet 
,. . . . . 

:.• .citizens ·had· seen .fit to ally ~himself~. Fortunately, truth and numbers were·_two quite 

·different ~commodities. . . It sp.ould n~t be .forgot~en that :the USSR bore a hea~ share , 

. ; 'o:f r~~ponsibiiity f◊-r ··the ·curre'~t·_~ituatiori in th·e Middle East for since the lightning . . . . ' . . . • . . .. 

: . .. _defeat· of the Ara~ States it had \ .rrict'er'ta.ken to replenish their _military equipment, and 

:iib_'.·deferid-'_th_eir· ~a.use in th~ Unit"ed Nation~~ . It was no . ?,OUbt free to follow whatever 

poii~y _it pleased, but it .was ha;d to avoid 'the feeling that it would be serving the 
. : . . ~- r . . . . . . . -. . . - . . - . . . . . . ~ 

: -· _cause of· peace b~tter if it adopted a less biased ·attitude and cast its mi;id back to 

. -1947-19/J3,··wh~n .it h~d denounced·. the .·Arab aggression against the infant State of· 
.. · ~ . . ' 

•.' . Israei, whose .birth it h
1

ad just 'before welcomecL Furthermore, was it not unseemlr . . 

'. ··. ·that ·i'-ts · representative -~hould' try· to defend: human ~i~hts in other col,llltries -~hen it· -
~ • • I , 

"t'_: was · c.o~on knowledge that ' they wer~· flouted in the ·sovi~t Union, particul~rly among 

. ·.: t~e 'Jewi,sh community? · On 4· ne"c~nibet 1966, Martin· Luther King, ·to whose .mem~ry- · 
- - . . . . . / , . . . . . . . . .· . ,,;, 

t~uching tributes had been paid dur~ng the Con.f~rence, had addressed the following_ 

. : statement to·. the Ad Hoe Commission 6n Human Right~: 

· · · · · . ;,T~e a ttempt t~ · liquidate ~pi.ritually the, ·Jewish people in Soviet Russia· 
· _, .. is something that we· must not allow. . Injustice anywhere is a threat to justice 

• · : · .. everyw~ere._ Inj1;1st_ice to -· any ._pe?ple is a thre<1t to justice to all peoplEl • . · . 

. -. . · .. -.... • ·-ii'j/ ciannot s~-and idly by, ey~n. though I live .in the .Uµi.ted States·' and even ·. 
-_-. .. . . though I happen· to 'be -an .American Negro, and . not be concerned about -what happe!_ls . 
_: .: · . .. · ·_-to my brothers · and sisters. who· happen to -be ·Jews in _Soviet Russia. For ¥hat 

· , . happens _to .me them happens. to me and ~o you, and we must be concerned. 

'. · · "I ~ :;rofoun_<:lly ·sho9keq by the treat~ent o~ the J"ewis}J. people· in the · Soviet 
, :Union~: I should ) .iRe to·. aad my. voice to the_ list of disti'nguished people of all 

; __ . ::, . I ', faiths who have calledc ·the ,injustices perpetrated against the Jewish community in 
· the Soviet Union to the attentiqn of the world 11 • • 

. : . . . . Mrs. ~~EEV A (~nion of Soviet So_c~alist Republics), speaking on a point of 

. ' order, stld that the Israel representative I s re~arks haiL nothing to do .with agenda 

: item 12. 

.. , Mr. COMAY (Isra!3l) ;-~sumed .his -reading 9f the statemen:t by the Reverend · 

Martin Luther King: . . .. . , . 
"The struggle of · the N_egro people for freedom -is inextricably inte~oven 

· · with the universal,_struggle, of all p·eoples to be free from discrimination .and 
' '·. - . . ~: 



-···-, .. _:~ r_\.'::::.·:'.··'.·:):~·::::t~.~:; :.~~f / ::;,t:~(;j'.:'.;'.:~1}):W?f Jf/::if {;y;:_;r .. :;·l:~~{f /·.:t·::\;::~f :i / :~:::i.::,·.~-~ 

.. '.- .:--. <,:·::.>..! . ~-. 99i'ioc/ - · · >>. ::>~ :·:': · :·.\ :\':".'i:::i A(oo~i►- ~2/SR~2l · ,·.:::/ 
• j, •" • • • :•w :, :•-...: •• .. , .•? •, ,:_:.~.t::•~ .. :, .. ~•:; ~ 0 • • /:/ : 

0 0

; : • • ,: .•,. : • •-: ..._ , 

.... .. '. . .. ., . ,. , • .. 

oppression. 
cit izens, as 

The J~wish peopl~ ~ust :b~ ' give~,-~hei~'-r,~)r:·~ights as -:Soviei '.: ·:._: ·. > :·:·~ 
guaranteed by'_ the Cpnst itution of the USSR itself. . . · ·. ,. :. · .. . . .. ,, '• ., . .... ... . 

. "In the name of humanity~ I .urge that the ·soviet. Government' end all· t he, · 
discrimi'natory-measures against i t s Jewish comm~ty, .· . .. , ·. .., ··• · 

111 will not· remain silent in the f ace of injustice11 ~: ' ' :~ ' 

He also wi~hed to point out that :the Co~unist part i~s of Italy, ~ust;~i~, •.·' 
. ' ' . . . . -. . ' \ : . . . . . . ' 

Canada · and several other countries had ·pro~ested against the policy adopted by 'the ~- .. ·.:< 
Soviet Union with respect. ·t? Israel and had criticiz.~d its sU:pp~rt of_ what they --·-···· .· . : 

termed the feudal regimes of t he Arab St.ates. · · ·::· :: 

The PRESIDENT asked the Israel: ~presentati:7e to c·onfine :himself' to agenda<:. 

i t em 12. .. 

Mr. COMAY (I~rael) pointed out that all he wi~hed to -do was ·exer cise Jtls ... > 
. ~ ' : . . .... : ' . . . . .. · ' . . . .: 

right of reply. · · · · · · · 

With respect to the condemnation by the United N~tions· ~f "Israel .aggressiq~", .... < 
• • • • • I ' : '• 

which the USSR representative had seen f'it .to emphasize the truth was that .a11 ' ~he: .. .' · : 

draft r esolutions condemning that ·alleged aggression. h~d 'been. rej~~ted by a la~ge.· ·· · :, ,_: . : . ·. . , . . . ·. 

majority. He mentioned in parti cular the results . of. voting on a .draft .resoluti.on .... >· . . . . ' . . . . . . . 

submitted to the General ,Assembl): on 14 June 1967 b~ the USSR~ · 

.Mr. W.AMBURA {-Uni.ted Republic oi Tanzania)_;_ speaking on ·a point of or~er, : . :.... 

said that the Tanzanian delegation was .quite · willi~g,. to listen to the Israel.·.'>>·.·:· 

representative when he exercised his right 0£ reply, but not when· ·he presumed · to ... 
' . . •., , 

criticize the voting situation in. the United N~tions .o~gans . 

' . Mr. COMAY (Ior.uel), roplying to the .representative of Iraq; said that he had : · 

no direct responsibility in t he admim.s~ration of the ·terri~~ries occ~p1ed by i~;ae1.~. -:,' 

He would prefE!r to say nothing about• the personali ~Y-of General van _Horn; he . voi:il.d:: •~, · -;·_ 

mere)s' r ecall that the gener al's activities had caused great. embarrassment both -to· hi~ : : 

ow Government and to the Secretary- General arid Mr. Builc~e, both ·of whom had h~d th~:: ·. . . 
·,·. 

privilege of being th~ object of hi~ attacks • 

. The, Israel delegation .reserved the right to exer cise its right or' reply . whenever ·' ·. 
. ' . . . ' . : . . \ \ ' . ~:. 

the course of the discussion made it necessary. 
\ . . . . . . . . . : . . . .. ' ' ' ·~. . : 

Mr. YPKOVLEV . (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), exercising his ·right or .. ··:. . . . . : 

reply, said . that t he. I sr ael representative had wandered -~ l o~g' way off the ·~ubject · an~ .: ·. 

had seen fit to make a number of remarks which should _not go i~to th~ r ecord .• ~· _In view 

of the late hour, he reserved the right to r ~pl y at _the followi.ng meeting: 
\, .. 

.. ' ,. 
' ·.( .: 

The meeting r ose at 6.10 p.m . . 
' ' ' 

• \ I \ ' .. 

. ' , 




